## THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 March 18, 2024

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on March 18, 2024.

1. Board President Josh Roberts called the Public Hearing to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Cody Vinyard, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Josh Roberts. Also present were Andy Stumpf, Beth Bettis, Jeremy Lansaw, Shannon Seaton, Tim Jones, Stephanie Vetter, Rhonda Bauer and Jordan Bowman. Josh Roberts presented the intent of the Board of Education to sell not to exceed \$562,770 School Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds the purpose of conforming its existing facilities that house students to the building code promulgated by the State Board of Education of the State of Illinois, by altering, reconstructing and repairing said facilities and having equipment purchased and installed therein and not to exceed \$488,000 Alternate Bonds for the purpose of altering, repairing and equipping school buildings and facilities and improving school sites. There were no questions or comments. Rynder motioned and Weller seconded to close the Public Hearing. Upon roll call Vinyard, Goode, Kinser, Weller, Garner, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. Public Hearing was adjourned at 7:03 p.m.

2. Board President Josh Roberts called the regular meeting to order at 7:10 p.m. Upon roll call the following members were present. Cody Vinyard, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Josh Roberts. Also present were Andy Stumpf, Beth Bettis, Jeremy Lansaw, Shannon Seaton, Tim Jones, Stephanie Vetter, Rhonda Bauer and Jordan Bowman.

3. Weller motioned and Goode seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

4. Vinyard motioned and Weller seconded to approve the February 26, 2024 regular and executive minutes as presented. Upon roll call Vinyard, Weller, Garner, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

5. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Weller, Vinyard, Goode, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)

6. District Highlights – Jordan Bowman presented a comprehensive training program for all sports that will help reduce injury, enhance physical and mental performance and create a positive training environment. This program will help not only athletes but all students in the district. He gave a list of equipment and a gym layout that will help make this a success.

7. Tim Jones reported on Transportation and Shannon Seaton reported on Facilities:
-Rockbridge Manufacturing is still working on the football field entrance
-District Office is still under construction

-911 dialers were installed for the fire alarm system

8. Mr. Stumpf reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The annual pork chop meal was held on March 17<sup>h</sup>. Scholarship applications are due in April. One mini-grant was approved. The next meeting will be on April 17, 2024.

- 9. Mr. Stumpf reported on:
  - Monthly FRIS financial report
  - Annual IHSA Renewal (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
  - Discussion of CD Renewal (See Exhibit No.3 attached to the Official Minutes)

- The proposed 2024-2025 school calendar (See Exhibit No.3 attached to the Official Minutes)

- ISBE confirmed the IL General Assembly approved our administrative cost limitation waiver

- District did not qualify for the Property Tax Relief Grant
- HS Gym Lobby design
- Horizon Education Next Steps Bench Assessment for the High School

- Metro Communication Internet Contract 7/1/24-6/30/27 (See Exhibit No.4 attached to the Official Minutes)

- Approve posting to hire summer workers
- Approve posting to hire part-time student custodian
- 10. Personnel:

-Renewal of licensed employees

-Renewal of Director of Speech Pathology contract - Denise DeMoulin

-Hire JH Boys Track Coach – Katie Ambuel

-Hire JH Girls Track Coach – LaCreatia Huff

-Accept Resignation of HS Physical Education & Drivers Ed teacher, JH Boys Head Basketball Coach and Pee Wee Boys Head Basketball Coach – Kolten Heberling

-Accept Resignation of Physical Education and Health Teacher – Ryne Hanslow

11. Beth Bettis reported on the Josten's Renaissance Global Conference that will focus on school climate, teacher moral, character development and academic success. Bettis and two staff members will attend. The conference takes place in Florida and will be covered by a grant.

12. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to go to Executive Session at 8:18 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Kinser motioned and Garner seconded to return to Open Session at 9:23 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

13. Goode motioned and Weller seconded to approve the renewal of all licensed employees as presented. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

14. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to renew the 2024-2025 contract for the Director of Speech Pathology, Denise DeMoulin. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

15. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to authorize the Superintendent to develop a tentative budget for FY25. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

16. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to authorize the Superintendent to seek bids for refuse collection and dairy products. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kisner, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

17. Vinayrd motioned and Garner seconded to renew the annual IHSA membership. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)

18. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve the 2024-2025 school calendar as presented. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

19. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the Jostens Renaissance Global Conference. Upon roll call Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

20. Vinyard motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the purchase of Horizon Education Next Step – Benchmark Assessment Program for the High School. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

21. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to approve renewing the Metro Communication Internet contract from 7/1/2024-6/30/2027. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)

22. Goode motioned and Weller seconded to authorize the Superintendent to post for parttime summer workers. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

23. Vinyard motioned and Garner seconded to authorize the Superintendent to post for a parttime student custodian. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts coted "Aye". Motion carried.

24. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Jr. High Boys Track Coach, Katie Ambuel. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

25. Rynder motioned and Weller seconded to hire Jr. High Girls Track Coach, LaCreatia Huff. Upon roll call Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

26. Goode motioned and Weller seconded to accept the resignation of High School Physical Education and Drivers Ed Teacher, Pee Wee Boys Basketball Head Coach and Jr. High Boys Head Basketball Coach, Kolten Heberling. Upon roll call Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

27. Rynder motioned and Weller seconded to accept the resignation of Physical Education and Health Teacher, Ryne Hanslow. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.

28. Garner motioned and Kinser seconded to adjourn at 9:37 p.m.

Josh Roberts

President

Chris Goode

Secretary

- 1. Public Hearing called to order
- 2. Regular Meeting called to order
- 3. Agenda Approved
- 4. Minutes Approved
- 5. Consent Agenda Approved
- 6. District Highlights-Jordan Bowman
- 7. Transportation/Facilities
- 8. GFEE Report
- 9. Supt. Report
- 10. Personnel
- 11. Josten's Conference
- 12. Executive Session
- 13. Approved renewal of all licensed employees as presented
- 14. Approve 24-25 Contract Denise DeMoulin
- 15. Authorized Supt. to develop FY25 budget
- 16. Authorized Supt. to seek bids for trash and dairy
- 17. Renewed IHSA membership
- 18. Approve 2024-2025 school calendar
- 19. Approve Josten's Renaissance Global Conference
- 20. Approve purchase of Horizon Education Next Step
- 21. Approve Metro Communication Internet Contract
- 22. Authorize Supt. to post for part-time summer workers
- 23. Authorize Supt to post for part-time student custodian
- 24. Hire JH Boys track coach Katie Ambuel
- 25. Hire JH Girls track coach LaCreatia Huff
- 26. Accept resignation of HS PE & Drivers Ed Teacher, PW Boys Basketball Head Coach & JH Boys Basketball Head Coach Kolten Heberling
- 27. Accept resignation of HS PE & Health Teacher Ryne Hanslow
- 28. Adjourned